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Meg Healy

From: Suh, Jaimee 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:22 AM
To: Regional Housing
Subject: Yorba Linda regional housing need

Hi, 
 
I’m opposed to RHNA housing expansion from 207 housing units to 2322 as proposed. This is very concerning to amount 
of traffic and well as crime that will generate in YL. If updated methodology approves, I’ll make sure who have any 
involvement in this decision will never run for office again.  
 

_________________________ 
        
"Jaimee" Chong A Suh, Pharm.D., BCGP | OptumRx 
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This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or 
proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity 
to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended 
recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately. 




